OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 7, 1960

Shell Oil Co.
Box 845
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are returning 21l coples of Form C~-103 for your State "B" No. 1 in
Unit D of Sestion 29, T=21-S5, R-36-E for clarification. This form shows
the well to be a dual completion in the Eumont Cas and lionument Oil Pools,
whereas our records show it to be a single completion as an oil well in
the Eumont Pool.

Further, our records indicate that a Packer Leakage Test for the year 1959
has not been filed for your State "C" No. 1 in Unit A of Section 24, T-
21-5, R-35-E, which is producing gas from the Queen sand in the Eumont
Pool with the oil zone in the Monument Pool temporarily abandoned. We
shall appreciate your filing this report by January 30th.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District 1
mc
cc-Joe D, Ramey, Proration Manager
OCC, Hobbs
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